
 
 

 

 

ADDENDUM #2 

TO 

SPECIFICATION AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

November 2, 2018 

TO:   ALL PLAN HOLDERS 

FOR:   ITB-002-2019 
   CLEANING & PAINTING OF TWO (2) AIRPORT FUEL TANKS 

The purpose of addendum #2 is to provide answers to questions received to date, to 
change the first bullet point in the specifications and to add an approved product. 

Contractor must acknowledge receipt of all addenda with proposal on the form 
provided herein. 

The first bullet point is changed in the specifications to read:  
Clean exterior of the existing 12,000-gallon Jet-A Fuel tank and 10,000-gallon 100LL 
Avgas tank. 
The interior cleaning will be done prior to the award of this contract. Please see the 
revised page 3 attached and replace in your proposal. 
 
1. What are the dimensions of these two respective tanks for the advertised project? 

Answer: None are available.  
2. Do you have drawings of these tanks?  

Answer: No 
3. Do you know how much product will be left in the tank?  

Answer: The product will be removed prior to the work to be done. See changed 
specifications attached. 

4. The following products have been approved as equals to the listed Sherwin Williams 
products and must be applied per manufacturers specifications:  

• Interior Lining: Tnemec Series 61 Tneme-Liner 
• Steel Finish Coat:  Tnemec Series 1095 Endura-Shield low VOC high solids 

acrylic polyurethane  
• Steel primer:  Tnemec Series 66HS Hi-Build Epoxoline. 

5. Are all the associated piping, valves and control boxes included in the “painting of 2 
fuel tanks”? 
Answer: Yes, everything needs to be painted. 

6. In the 4th bullet point, exterior blasting of tanks specifies a SSPC SP 7 (this is a sweep 
blast to remove loose paint, dirt and debris) to remove “ALL OLD PAINTAND 
RUST, is it your intention to remove all the exterior coatings on the tanks? 
Answer: Yes.  

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
No. 1 Dated_______________________________ 
 

Signature:_______________________________________________________________ 

 
No. 2 Dated_______________________________ 
 

Signature:_______________________________________________________________ 

THIS FORM MUST BE INCLUDED WITH PROPOSAL 
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SEALED BIDS WILL BE ACCEPTED BY THE CITY OF LAKE CITY FOR THE CLEANING 
AND PAINTING OF ONE (1) 10,000 GALLON FUEL TANK AND ONE (1) 12,000 GALLON 
FUEL TANK LOCATED AT THE LAKE CITY GATEWAY AIRPORT - KLCQ 

AIRPORT ADDRESS:  3524 East US Highway 90, Lake City, FL  32055 

Contact:  Brad Byrd at 386-752-2318 or byrdb@lcfla.com or Roland Luster at 386-752-1066 
or lusterr@lcfla.com to schedule a site visit. 

 

“SPECIFICATIONS” 

 

This Invitation to Bid is for the cleaning and painting of the interior and exterior of one (1) 10,000-
gallon fuel tank and one (1) 12,000-gallon fuel tank to include the outside access ladders and cat 
walks.  The proposed bid must meet the specifications listed below.  

Requests for consideration for products other than those listed must be submitted for approval 
prior to the deadline for questions.  

• Clean the exterior of the existing 12,000-gallon Jet-A fuel tank and 10,000-gallon 100LL 
AvGas tank. 

• Media blast interior of one (1) 10,000-gallon fuel tank and one (1) 12,000-gallon fuel tank 
to a SSPC-SP5 to prep surface for a tank liner coating system. 

• Apply two (2) coats of Sherwin Williams Shelcote II Eqoxy to manufactures specifications 
to the interior of one (1) 10,000-gallon fuel tank and one (1) 12,000-gallon fuel tank. 

• Sandblast exterior of one (1) 10,000-gallon fuel tank and one (1) 12,000-gallon fuel tank 
to a SSOC-SP7 to remove all old paint and rust. 

• Apply one (1) coats of Sherwin Williams Eqoxy (white) to manufactures specifications to 
the exterior of one (1) 10,000-gallon fuel tank and one (1) 12,000-gallon fuel tank. 

• Apply one (1) coat of Sherwin Williams High Solids Urethane (white) to manufactures 
specifications to the exterior of one (1) 10,000-gallon fuel tank and one (1) 12,000-gallon 
fuel tank. 

• Sandblast the ladder and cat walk of one (1) 10,000-gallon fuel tank and one (1) 12,000-
gallon fuel tank to remove all old paint and rust. 

• Apply one (1) coat of Sherwin Williams (Yellow) Enamel High Solids Urethane to 
manufactures specifications to the exterior ladder and cat walk of one (1) 10,000-gallon 
fuel tank and one (1) 12,000-gallon fuel tank. 
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